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District School Board of Pasco County
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard ® Land O' Lakes, Florida 34638 ® 813/ 794-2000

Pasco Gounty Schools

Heather Fiorentino, Superintendent www.pasco.k12.fl.us

Department of Purchasing

Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
813/794-2221  Fax: 813/794-2111

727/ 774-2221  TDD: 813/ 794-2484

352/ 524-2221  e-mail: kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us

October 18, 2005

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Riverside Publishing Company
Riverside Publishing
Purchase Order #60006589

The above-referenced purchase order with Riverside Publishing Company totaling $49,606 is
being forwarded for your consideration and subsequent approval. This request is for the
purchase of an annual licensing fee for an online assessment tool, “Assess2Learn” that will
be used in several Pasco County middle schools for monitoring student progress. The above
license is being purchased as a result of a sole source solicitation.

It is my recommendation that the Board approve the attached purchase order to Riverside
Publishing for $49,606. Due to the dollar amount being processed at one time, the order is
being presented for your approval.

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please feel contact me at your
convenience.
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